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14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTMODIFICATION {Organized by UCFE section headings, including solicitationfcontract subject matfer where feasible.)
The purpcse of this amendment to IFB NNM14ZPS004E, Revitalize Electrical System at Building

4619, is to provide responses to guestions received by the Government.

Question i: Drawing E405 shows feed from SWBDOO12 to 4619-PP0010. Plan note 3, states to
intercept feeder, however Drawing EQ01 states, from any new Switchbcard to Panels or MCC,
to run conduit and feeders in parallel. Which drawing note would take precedence?

Response 1: Drawing E001 General Note #16 for new, parallel runs will take precedence.
The Plan Note #3 on sheet E405 is meant to apply to the bus duct feeds which shall be
"intercepted and extended" as part of the base bid. Also, note the following on sheets
Continued
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E4LQ3, E405, E407 and E40%:

E4C3 - The Plan Note #5 will not apply to the
feeds for SWBD001ll and SWBDO01l2 originating from
SWBD000Z2. Alsoc, the Plan Note #3 will not apply
to the feed for SWBLD0013 criginating frem
SWBD0012. All of the above will require new
feeds per General Note #16 on sheet E0001.

E£05 - The Plan Note #3 will not apply to the
feeds for PP0010 and FMLOO2E which are fed from
S¥WBD0C003. Both will require new feeds per
General Note #16 on sheet E00OQL.

E£Z07 - The Plan Note #3 will not apply to the
feed for PPCOO5 that is fed from SWBL0004.
PPO005 will regquire a new feed per General Note
#16 on sheet EQOQOL.

E£09 - The Plan Note #3 will not apply the feads
for PNLO135 and PNLOO72 which are fed from
SWBD0OO007. Both will reguire new feeds per
General Note #16 on Sheet EDCOL.

Question 2: Plan drawing note 3 on Crawing E405,
states feeders will be intercepted and extended
to the switchbeoards, in base bid. Please define
intercept, i.e., set juncticn boxes, extend
ccnduit and wire with splices/split-kolting, in
tke conductors or set junction boxes extend
cenduit, with new conductors? We understand Note
5 is & new feed (conduit and wire) urnder an
Alternate #2.

Response 2: M"Intercept and extend” will be
defined as the setting of juncticn boxes
utilizing insulated compression splice lug kits
with new conduit and conductor.

Question 3: On services #2, 3, 4, 5 & 7, are
Service Entrance Fuse Rated Disconnecis reguired?
Currently only Service #4 has a Service Entrance
Fuse Rated Discecnnect at the Transformer.

Response 3: No, service entrance fuse rated
disconnects at the transformers will not be

reguired.

Continued
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Question 4: Note #23 of General Notes on Drawing
ECQl States a Parallel Service for services #2,
3, 4, 5 & 7. On services #2, 3 & 4 there is no
phiysical space to enter transformers ror is the
physical space to enter through the existing
chase to basement without removal of feeder bus.
Please advise as we feel the Parallel services
are to cut down on the outage time, &s outages
can only be scheduled and performed during off
peak hours, nights, weekends and holidays.

Response 4: Agree, parallel feeders are intended
tc cut down on the service outage time. Design
intent is for contractor to utilize detail 4
shown on E601 to provide new penetrations to the
basement for the parallel feeders.

Question 5: Drawing E502 Keyed Note € indicates
feeder size and Drawing E411 shows & different
feeder size than E502. According to Note 16 on
Drawing EQ0Ql cnly feeders from new Switchboard to
Pznelboards get replaced. Both the Switchboard
ard Panelboard are existing to reuse. Is any
vicrk required, by the contracter? IZ£ so which
wire size is correct and is existing conduit
sized correctly?

Response 5: No, there is no work required by the
centractor with this existing feed tc building
4€20. For clarification, the conducter sizes
shown on E502 are actually the same cconductors
fed out of service #6 on sheet E410.

Question 6: Room Bl42 Tunnel, there are several
pieces of what appears to be existing Government
equipment and/or power supplies fed from feeder
bus to be removed. Is the Government equipment
ard/or power supplies to be removed, by the
government or the contractor under this contract?

Response 6: The user equipment that is neot
currently connected to the bus will be removed by
the government and will not be a part of this
centract. However, the existing bus feeder and
bus disconnects in room Bl42 will be removed
under this contract. All equipment currently
connected to the bus is to remain and be
reconnected under this contract as shown on the
Ceontinued
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switchboard schedule for 4619-SWBD001l along with
the new 1200 amp disconnect switch shown on
4619-3WBD0COZ,

Question 7: Which MAXIMO number do you want me
to use the existing c¢r the new one?

Response 7: Bid per the plans and specs,
Reference General Note on the numerous floor plan
sheets that states "0ld Maximo #s shown for
clarity. See panel schedule for new Maximo #."

Questicn 8: There is no panel schedule for
Switchboard #SWBD005, On drawing EBJl we have a
SWBD007, are they the same panel?

Response 8: No, SWBD0O005 and SWBDOOC7 are not
the same panel. SWBDQ005 referenced con sheet
E801 should read SWBDQOll. Alsco, note that
SWBDO006 referenced on sheet EB801 should read
SWBD0O012.

Page 1 of the Notes for IFB NNM14ZPSCO4E states:
"R1l questions pertaining tc the Specifications,
Drawings, and Reports for NNM14ZPSQ04E must be
submitted in writing no later than fifteen (15}
celendar days prior to scheduled bid opening.”
The scheduled bid opening date is June 17, 2014;
fifteen (15) calendar days prior to¢ the scheduled
bid opening date is June 2, 2014, so the deadline
fcr guestions concerning IFB NNM14ZPS004E has
expired,

As a result of this amencdment, the hour and date
for bids is not extended. Bids are still due cn
Tuesday, June 17, 2014, at 2:00 P.M. local time
at the Huntsville-Madison County Charber of
Commerce located at 25 Church Street, Huntsville,
AL 35810.

INCC TERMS 2: Destination

NSN 7540-01-152-8067 ) OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Spansared by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53,110



